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From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2010 10:32 AM .
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Ralph Jaeger 1 ¥ CL b \,,i \Rr{;,.up(}}‘ﬁ Jp\\;i‘. §
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted TV Consunel §

l‘ ‘An;ms»t?tsv i j Pasiies L

{
Date and Time: 4/1/2010 10:30:00 AM . CCUMENT T SO\ 22104 %
Docket Number: 090083-GU § o AT S
Filename / Path: 090083.Final Order.rrj.doc %w STRRSVIAT s

FINAL ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING VOLUNTARY WITHDRAWAL OF THE COMPLAINT AND CLOSING THE
DOCKET

Terry XK. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk Il

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090083

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
Sun City Center Community Association, Inc. ets@tampabay.rr.com No
{Davidson)

Printed on 4/1/2010 at 2:56:21 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2010 2:57 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emait ID = 510502)

Attachments: 02370-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

4/1/2010
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PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090083
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PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
NAME CODE ADDRESS coh:f::ts;g;{s:?eav
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Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
Sun City Center Community Association, Inc. ets@tampabay.rt.com No
(Davidson)
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State of Florida

7 O

Public Serpice Qommission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties andfinterested Persons
FROM: W@n Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: ]

ce of Filing of Staff Recommendation

L4

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information.

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site hitp://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
sclecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.



http:http://www.floridapsc.com

State of Florida
‘1 4
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JHablic Serpice Conunizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 4, 2010

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)

FROM:  Office of the General Counsel (Jae’ﬁg N o
Division of Economic Regulation (Kummer) o

Division of Service, Safety & Consumer Assistance (Hicks) \-—2(\( W

—
)

RE: Docket No. 090083-GU ~ Complaint of Sun City Center Community ;\ssoc@tlo Q

Inc. against Pcoples Gas System for alleged improper billing.

o P
AGENDA: 03/16/10 ~ Regular Agenda — Interested Persons May Participate Ej‘;{, ;_ |
COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: Edgar, Skop, Klement T i
PREHEARING OFFICER: Klement -
CRITICAL DATES: None
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION:  S:\PSC\GCLA\WP\090083.RCM.DOC

Case Background

On February 16, 2009, the Sun City Center Community Association, Inc. (Customer or
SCCCA) filed its formal complaint in this docket. In the formal complaint, the Customer stated
that the usage for the common areas of SCCCA was improperly switched in August 2005 from
the G8-2 Service rate (commercial rate) to the Residential Service rate. The Customer requested
that it be moved back to the Commercial GS-2 Service rate (tariff), and that it receive a refund

with interest of the difference between the two rates from the time the switch occurred in August
2005.
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk

Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 1:21 PM

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 231151)
Attachments: Recommendation 01481-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at §50-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

3/4/2010
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L2 X XX 1
Matlida Sanders ©sc-16-0098 - Pco —gU 090083~ & L
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 9:13 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: CLK - Orders / Notices ' onsu
Cc: Ralph Jaeger __Ad“‘l"l‘m——hm—c mer
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO._ 0122/ -09
Date and Time: 2/22/2010 9:10:00 AM DISTRIBUTION:
Docket Number: 090083-GU
Filename / Path: 090083.ord cancel hearing.rrj.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING REQUEST TO CANCEL HEARING AND ALL CONTROLLING DATES PENDING COMMISSION
DECISION ON WITHDRAWAL OF COMPLAINT
Signed by Commissioner Klement

Terry X. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk 1l
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
ety s waSTER
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept@iecoenergy.com No
Sun City Center Community Association, Inc. ets@tampabay.rr.com No

(Davidson)

Printed on 2/22/2010 4t 2:50:59 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 2:51 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 316299)

Attachments: 01165-10.pdf

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

2/22/2010
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Cathi Lindsley /ﬁODgﬁ'eu

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2010 3:06 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Cathi Lindsley fﬁdmlnlatmﬁvo___l’arﬁﬂ_(!mu
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090083-GU-00001 DOCUMENT NO._0!52! *09
Attachments: CCS Form 090083-GU-00001-003.pdf DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number 090083-6U - Form Number 090083-GU-00001-003

Complaint of Sun City Center Community Association, Inc. against Peoples Gas System for
alleged improper billing.

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 05/05/2010 - 1:30 p.m.- 4:30 p.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Klement

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 05/20/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee -
Room E-148 - Involving Edgar, Skop, Klement

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

2/11/2010



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 02/11/2010 at 3:05 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Ralph Jaeger
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer [X]| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 090083-GU -- Complaint of Sun City Center Community Association, Inc. against Peoples Gas System for alleged
improper billing.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 05/05/2010 |Cancelled |Tallahassee/E-148 1:30 p. - 4:30 p.
Hearing 05/20/2010 |Cancelled |Tallahassee/ E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG |ED |SK [KL |ST ALL |AG [ED |SK KL |ST
X I XX
Prehearing C .y o
ommissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|EDISK KL | 8T |ADM AG|ED |SK KL |ST |ADM
.4

Remarks: \oRp psC-09--853-PCO-GU issed 12/30/09.

Settlement has been reached. Release prehearing and hearing dates.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090083-GU-00001-003
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Katie Ely ' 000 A3
From: Mary Macko

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2010 2:58 PM

To: Katie Ely

Subject: Proposed Changes o Form 080083-GU-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 090083-GU-00001-002 pdf

Docket Number 090083-6U - Form Number 09008 3-GU-00001-002

Complaint of Sun City Center Community Association, Inc. against Peoples Gas System for
alleged improper billing.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative -
05/05/2010 - 1:30 p.m.- 4:30 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Klement

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - Tentative - 05/20/2010 - 9:30 am.-
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Edgar, Skop, Klement

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

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
ministrative__Parties_Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. _0(32.(.09

DISTRIBUTION:

17572010



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

To: Commissioner Edgar
Commissioner Skop
Commissioner Klement
Commissioner Stevens
Executive Director
Public Information Officer

Last Revised 01/05/2010 at 2:56 p.m.

Deputy Executive Director

General Counsel

Auditing & Performance Analysis

Commission Clerk
Regulatory Analysis
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Pagelof1

Economic Regulation
Court Reporter
Staff Contact - Ralph Jaeger

Docket Number: 090083-GU -- Complaint of Sun City Center Community Association, Inc. against Peoples Gas System for alleged
improper billing.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 05/05/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 4:30p.
Hearing 05/20/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG |ED |SK KL |ST ALL [AG |ED |SK KL |ST
X1 XX
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED |SK KL | ST|ADM AG |ED |SK KL ST |ADM
X

Remarks: |oEp pgC.09--853-PCO-GU issed 12/30/09.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005)

CCS Form Number: 090083-GU-00001-002




'_rerry Holdnak

(3C-09- 0853 PeoGu

To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE
Signed by Commissioner Klement

This order is being re-submitted with the following change on Page 6, second sentence in paragraph 1, changing May 5,

CLK - Orders / Notices; Ralph Jaeger
Order / Notice Submitted

12/30/2009 6:58:20 AM

090083-GU

090083 Order EstProc. REVISED.rrj.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

2009 to May 5, 2010. | had not yet delivered the previous order to the Clerk but am on my way to deliver the changed

order.

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk I

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6738
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DOCUMENT No.
DISTRIBUTION:
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090083

(Davidson)

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M A’SP;ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
Sun City Center Community Association, Inc. ets@tampabay.rr.com No

Printed on 12/30/2009 at 11:06:36 AM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2009 11:07 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 332379)

Aftachments: 12254-09.pdf

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

12/30/2009



CLK Officlal Fliing****101512009 10:02 AM W 1

Matiida Sanders Poe-09 ~0Lb( - PAG -GV @030085
From: Carolyn Craig

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2009 9:43 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 10

Date and Time: 10/5/2009 9:42:00 AM / '

Docket Number: 090083-GU s

Filename / Path: 090083.paa.order.doc M

PAA Order Finding that Peoples Gas System charged the appropriate residential rates and determining that no refund is
required

Administrative Assistant Il

Office of the General Counsel
Phone: (850) 413-6206
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

Printed on 10/5/2009 at 12:21:54 PM



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090083

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MAlSP;'ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No

Printed on 10/5/2009 at 12:22:50 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2009 12:23 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 437255)

Attachments: 10237-09.pdf

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

10/5/2009



Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2009 12:23 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 014485)

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
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Matilda Sanders

LA 2 X X

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Psc- 04 -0551 -Foff - 50
Gloria Ross

Thursday, August 06, 2009 11:14 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman
Order / Notice Submitted

8/6/2009 11:12:00 AM

E % " e
090083-GU

1:1\200910900831090083.Qualified Rep. Davidson.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE
AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE
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COMMISSIONERS:

STATE OF FLORIDA OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN re— ANN COLE
Lisa POLAK EDGAR V6 7. Nt COMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKOP

(850)413-6770

Public Service Commission

ADMINISTRATIVE

Energy Tax Solutions, Inc.
Brain G. Davidson
Authorized Representative
1310 Wallwood Drive
Brandon, FL 33510

Re: Docket No. 090083-GU
Dear Mr. Davidson:

This will acknowledge receipt of a complaint of Sun City Center Community Association,
Inc. against Peoples Gas System for alleged improper billing., which was filed in this office on
February 16, 2009, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members
will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more

information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,

or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Qffice of Commission Clerk

UM R A MarR-DATE
11321 FEB 163
FPSC-CG%&M%SS\DH CLERK

~pomdl b T
Tkl Ml
RN

'\ﬂ
A

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEF, F1. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us



Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 990083-GU Date Docketed:

Company: Peoples Gas System

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

02/16/2809

Sun City Center Community Associatio

Page 1 of 1

Title: Complaint of Sun City Center Community Association, Inc. against
Peoples Gas System for alleged improper billing.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrotive Parties_ Consumer

DOCUMENT NC. Qf321 - 09

DISTRIBUTION:
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM LK ECR (GCL) PIF RCP SGA
{“()” indicates OPR) | ] [ x X | | | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 18 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(856) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff Current CASR revision level Previous Current
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Staff Counsel 8.
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record oy - e =
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T
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.090083-GU Date Docketed: 02/16/2009 Title: Complaint of Sun City Center Community %ssoc-iat'ior_l, I‘nc.
against Peoples Gas System for alleged improper billing.

Company: Peoples Gas System
Sun City Center Community Associatio

official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK ECR (GCL) PIF RCP SGA SSC
(“Q” indicates OPR) [ [ [ x 1T x 1 | | [ x|
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff R Jaeger [0] Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
1. CQI_?Q'Ial'nt Filed NONE 02/11/2009
2. Staff Recommendation NONE 05/07/2009
3. Agenda NONE 05/19/2009
4. PAA Order NONE 06/08/2009
5. Consummating Order if No Protest - Close Docke NONE 07/02/200%
6. Revised CASR Due NONE 07/09/2009
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Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (ECR) C Kummer 11.
{550 R Hicks 12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
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26.
27.
28.
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Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff 34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 03/03/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
i 40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- _Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK T ED MM AG SK
X X
where panels are a_s;signed the senior Commissioner +is Panel Chairman: \
the identical panel decides the case. . AN NS
pane - . . Approved: AV
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member ‘s Date: 03/03/2009

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl

Docket No.(090083-GU Date Docketed: 02/16/2009 Title: Complaint of Sun City Center Community Association, Inc.
against Peoples Gas System for alleged -improper billing.

Company: Peoples Gas System
Sun City Center Community Associatio

official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ____
Referred to: ADM CLK ECR (GCL) PIF RCP SCA S5C
(*Q” indicates OPR) [ | [ X T X ] I | P x|
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK ‘in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff R Jaeger Current CASR revision level Previous  Current
1. Complaint Filed SAME 02/11/2009
2. Staff Recommendation 05/07/2009 | 06/18/2009
3. gqenda 05/19/2008 06/30/2009
4, PAA Order 06/08/2009 07/20/2009
5. Consummating Order +if No Protest - Close Docke 07/02/200% | 08/13/2009
6. Revised CASR Due 07/09/2009 | 08/19/2009
7.
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (ECR) C Kummer 11.
(850 R Hicks 12.
13,
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33,
Hearing Examiner __ Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 04/23/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section_3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL T ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK
X X
wheredpanas are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: T {
‘the identical panel decides the case. . D NV
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Sg;t):?ved. PerdTh t “\
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ’ FEREna s I 6} 0%
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~Lase Assignment_and Scheduling_Record Page 1 of 1
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk .

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
Referred to: ADM CLK ECR (GCL) PIF RCP SCA SSC
(" indicates OPR) | I x 1 x 1 [ ] [ x 1]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK 1in 10 workdays. Time_Schedule
Program Module A9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff R Jaeger Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. * Complaint Filed 02/11/2008 | 02/16/2009
2. Staff Recommendation 05/07/2009 | 06/18/2009
3. _Qgenda 05/19/2009 06/30/2009
4. PAA Order 06/08/2009 07/20/2009
5. Consummating Order if No Protest - Close Docke 07/02/2009 | 08/13/2009
6. Revised CASR Due 07/09/2009 | 08/19/2009
7.
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8.
9,
10.
OCRs (ECR) C Kummer 11.
{5880 R Hicks 12.
13,
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff _ |34
35.
Date filed with C1K: 04/23/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK T ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: -
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: X \\W\W‘f e
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is )
: Date: 05/06/2009"

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLX015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




. Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.090083-GU Date Docketed: 02/16/2009 Title: Complaint of Sun City Center Community Association, Inc.
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
*O” indicates OPR) i | | x | x ] [ [ x ]
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
OPR_Staff R Jaeger Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
1 Staff Recommendation 06/18/2009 | 07/01/2008
2 :_Agenda 06/30/2009 07/14/2009
3. PAA Order 07/20/2009 | 08/03/2009
4. Consummating Order if No Protest - Close Docke 08/28/2009 | 08/27/2009
5 Revised CASR Due 08/19/2009 09/30/2009
6.
7.
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8,
9.
10.
OCRs (ECR) C Kummer 11.
(5580 R Hicks 12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commwission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 06/03/2009 36.
37.
Initials OFR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL T ED MM AG SK ’ T ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the [identical panel decides the case. .
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is ggg:?ved. mm \M
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ) = G\\elog

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 01/05/2010 at 2:56 p.m. Page 1 of 1
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

Public Information Officer X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
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
Prehearing Conference 05/05/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 4:30 p.
Hearing 05/20/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers FExam. Exam.
ALL |AG|ED ISK KL |ST ALL |AG |ED [SK KL |ST
XIXIX
Prehearing C .. . .
ommissioners Commissioners
Officer
AGIED [SK [KL | 8T |ADM AG | ED |SK [KL |ST |ADM
X

Remarks: |GEp pSC-09--853-PCO-GU issed 12/30/09.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090083-GU-00001-002
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
ALL |AG |ED [SK [KL |ST ALL |AG|ED |SK [KL |ST
| X1 x1Xx
________gg;;lze;rln Commissioners Commissioners
AG|ED |SK KL | 8T ADM AGED |SK [KL |ST |ADM
X

Remarks: |OEp PSC-09--853-PCO-GU issed 12/30/09.

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
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR (GCL) PIF RAD 55C
(“O" indicates OPR) { ] | I x 1 x 1 HEY
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
OPR Staff R Jaeger @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Testimony & Exhibits - Complainant NONE 02/22/2010
2. Testimony & Exhibits - Company NONE 03/25/2010
3. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing NONE 04/06/2010
4. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal NONE 04/08/2010
5. Prehearing Statements NONE 04/19/2010
6. Notice of Prehearing NONE 04/19/2010
7. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing NONE 04/20/2010
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8. Notice of Hearing NONE 04/30/2010
9.  Prehearing NONE 05/05/2010
10. i NONE 05/12/2010
OCRs (ECR) C Kummer 11. Prehearing Order NONE 05/13/2010
(85C) R Hicks 12. Discovery Actions Complete NONE 05/13/2010
13. Hearina NONE 05/20/2010
14. Transcript of Hearina Due NONE 05/27/2010
15. Briefs Due NONE 06/10/2010
16.  Siaff Recommendation NONE 07/22/2010
17.  Agenda NONE 08/03/2010
18. Standard Order - Final NONE 08/23/2010
19. i 01/05/2010 | 09/27/2010
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26,
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel X |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 12/31/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG | ED | SK | KL ST AG ED SK KL | ST
X X X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: }
the tidentical panel decides the case. . [N WANG
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Appr?ved. F\G" T
. Lo Y Date: 12/31/2009
assigned the full Commission decides the case. L\‘S\)
s

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




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

Public Information Officer (X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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
Prehearing Conference 05/05/2010 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 4:30 p.
Hearing 05/20/2010 |Cancelled |Tallahassee /E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
N L A—————— oo r—-——-———_‘__'——————u—_—-n.—_'—_"“'—_———-—,————
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
.Qﬁlcﬁ‘i Exam. Exam,
ALL |AG |ED |SK KL ST ALL JAG |ED |SK KL |ST
X1 XX
Prehearing .. . .
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED [SK |[KL | ST |ADM AG ED |SK [KL |ST |ADM
X

Remarks: |GEp pSC-09--853-PCO-GU issed 12/30/09,

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

Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop

| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Klement || Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Ralph Jaeger
Commissioner Stevens  [X| Commission Clerk

Executive Director | Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer (X! Service/ Safety/Consumer Asst.

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
Hearing 05/20/2010 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Fxam. Exam.
ALL |AG [ED |SK [KL ST ALL |AG [ED |SK |[KL [ST
X1 X1X
Prehearing .. ..
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED |SK KL | STI|ADM AG |ED {SK KL |ST |ADM
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

pocket No.090083-GU Date Docketed: 02/16/2009 Title: Complaint of Sun City Center Community Association, Inc.
against Peoples Gas System for alleged improper billing.
Company: Peoples Gas System
Sun City Center Community Associatio
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR (GCL) PIF RAD SSC
(“Q)" indicates OPR) ] ] ] I x 1 x ] ] ]

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays.

Time Schedule

Program Module A9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff R Jaeger IZI Current CASR revision level Previous Current
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
7.  FAW Notice Filed - Hearing NONE 04/20/2010
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8. Notice of Hearing NONE 04/30/2010
9. Transcript of Prehearing Due NONE 05/12/2010
10. i NONE 05/13/2010
OCRs (ECR) C Kummer 11. Discovery Actions Complete NONE 05/13/2010
(55C) R Hicks 12. Transcript of Hearing Due NONE 05/27/2010
13.  Briefs Due NONE 06/10/2010
14.  Staff Recommendation NONE 07/22/2010
1s.  Agenda NONE 08/03/2010
16. Standard Order - Final NONE 08/23/2010
17. Close Docket or Revise CASR 01/05/2010 | 09/27/2010
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel X [33.
Hearing Examiner  staff 34,
35.
pDate filed with CLK: 12/31/2009 36.
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
Wheredpane'l s_lare assigned thehsenior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. .
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Sg::?ved. 12 {3155&5;‘ \x TN
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ) LA™

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Docket No. (90083-GU Date Docketed: 02/16/2009 Title: Complaint of Sun City Center Community Associatiom, Inc.
against Peoples Gas System for alleged improper billing.
Company: Peoples Gas System
Sun City Center Community Associatio
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR (GCL) PIF RAD S$8C
¢“()” -indicates OPR) | ] IR ] I x
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
OPR_Staff R Jaeger E] Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
1 Staff Recommendation 07/22/2010 | 03/04/2010
2. Agenda 08/03/2010 03/16/2010
3 Standard Order - Final 08/23/2010 04/05/2010
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR 09/27/2010 | 05/10/2010
5
6
7
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (ECR) C Kummer 11.
{5sSO R Hicks 12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21,
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission __ Commission Panel X |(33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff ]34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 02/17/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK KL ST AG ED SK KL ST
X X X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: A G| N
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0271772010 °

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)
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